

AGENDA
For Parish Council Meeting on 4th October 2017

Public Participation session: 15 minutes maximum
Welcome: County Councillor (Carmen Griffiths)

Council Business:

- 17.316.1 To receive any apologies for non-attendance**
- 17.316.2 To receive any declarations of interest**
- 17.316.3 To receive and approve the Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Wednesday, 6th September 2017**
- 17.316.4 Past Subject Matters – for the purpose of report only**
Actions arising from previous meeting
- 17.316.5 To receive update on Neighbourhood Plan (Cllr. Bohm)**
- 17.316.6 To receive information on Planning Applications and note decisions**
- 17.316.7 To receive report on School Field (Weston Front 2) Planning Group**
- 17.316.8 To approve the following items of expenditure:**
- | | |
|---|----------|
| Eric Payne – grass-cutting: July – Aug. 2017 | £120.00 |
| Continental Landscapes: August 2017 | £187.20 |
| Nora Gibson – internal auditing | £ 85.00 |
| J. Miller Engineering: playing field shed | £4095.60 |
| B.D.O – External Audit | £120.00 |
| Village Hall – Hire of hall: July – Sept 2017 | £ 45.00 |
- 17.316.9 To receive report of Conclusion of Annual Audit**
- 17.316.10 To receive report from Traffic Calming sub-committee**
- 17.316.11 To receive update from Transport sub-committee**
- 17.316.9 To discuss and agree response to Cherwell Consultation – Local plan – meeting Oxford’s unmet housing need – due by 10th October 2017.**
Documents previously circulated September 2017. Documents previously
- 17.316.11 To agree remedial work on large willow in front of Oak View, North Lane.**
- 17.316.12 To receive report on Playing Field and Play-area – including Spinney**
- 17.316.13 Date of next meeting: 1st November 2017**
Other meeting dates for 2017: 6th December 2017
Provisional dates for 2018: